From: Panel Registry
Importance: High

From: Myles,Debra [CEAA]

Sent: August 15, 2014 3:34 PM

To: Cooper, Gary: DFO; <email address removed>; Chappell, Rick (ENE) ();<email address removed>; <email address removed=;
gordon.mackay; holly.buchanan

Cc: opg-dgr@cnsc-ccsn.gce.ca; McGee, Kelly: CNSC; DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]; <email address removed=>; <email
address removed>

Subject: Preliminary Schedule for Deep Geological Repository Joint Review Panel Hearing

Please see the attached outline of the additional hearing days scheduled by the DGR Joint Review Panel and note the days that
your department or ministry is expected to be available to answer any questions that the Panel may have.

You are welcome to attend the hearing in person or to follow the hearing by Webcast and be available by phone to answer
guestions. We may ask that you be connected by phone and on mute throughout a specific session or may just call you should a
question arise. The Panel will provide us with direction on this in advance of the hearing session.

In any case, please ensure that you confirm your departmental contact and a backup and provide phone numbers for both to
Marie-Clause Valade at opg-dgr@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Debra Myles

DGR Joint Review Panel Co-Manager

C/O Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
160 Elgin Street, 22nd floor

Ottawa, ON K1A OH3

Tel.: 613-957-0626 or 1-866-582-1884
DGR.Review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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Preliminary Public Hearing Schedule: (14AUG14)

Deep Geologic Repository Joint Review Panel

Monday Sept. 8

Tuesday Sept. 9

Wednesday Sept. 10

Thursday Sept. 11

Friday Sept. 12

Opening Session/
Waste Isolation Pilot Project (WIPP)

Reference Waste Inventory

Risk Analysis of Alternative Means

Risk Analysis of Alternative Means
continued

Opening Remarks by the Panel

Presentation
e Ontario Power Generation

e Canadian Nuclear Safety
Commission

e Ontario Ministry of Labour

Presentation

e Ontario Power Generation

e (Canadian Nuclear Safety
Commission

Presentation

e Ontario Power Generation

e (Canadian Nuclear Safety
Commission

Government on Standby:

e Environment Canada

e Natural Resources Canada

e Ontario Ministry of Environment

e Ontario Ministry of Labour

e Ontario Ministry of Transportation

e Ontario Ministry of Northern
Development and Mines

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

Monday Sept. 15

Tuesday Sept. 16

Wednesday Sept. 17

Thursday Sept. 18

Friday Sept. 19

Significance of Adverse Effects

Cumulative Effects: Expansion

Aboriginal Speakers

Geoscience Verification Plan

To Be Determined

Presentation

Ontario Power Generation
Canadian Nuclear Safety
Commission

Environment Canada

Presentation

e Ontario Power Generation

e Canadian Nuclear Safety
Commission

e Environment Canada

Presentation

e Ontario Power Generation
e Environment Canada

e Natural Resources Canada

Government on Standby:

Natural Resources Canada
Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Ontario Ministry of the
Environment

Government on Standby:

e Natural Resources Canada

e Ontario Ministry of the
Environment

e Ontario Ministry of Labour

e Ontario Ministry of Transportation

Government on Standby:
e Ontario Ministry of Natural
Resources
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